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Via Email

Ms. Tina Leipski

tleipski@utc.wa.gov

Licensing Services

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Dr. S.W,,

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Passenger Charter and Excursion Carrier Services Application — TE-110842
Harlow’s Bus Service, Inc., dba Harlow’s Trailways

Ms. Leipski,

Harlow’s Bus Service, Inc., dba Harlow’s Trailways is in receipt of your letter of 10 May 2011. In that

regard: (&5/}
1. Harlow s has been issued Unified Business Identifier (“UBI”) number 63@9109-708-000.
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2. The initial equipment list will include the following:

1999 VanHool T2145 57 passenger VIN 43757
1999 VanHool T2145 57 passenger VIN 43762
1999 VanHool 72145 57 passenger VIN 43325
2011 VanHool C2045 57 passenger VIN 47748
2011 VanHool C2045 57 passenger VIN 47750

A sixth vehicle will be added to this list shortly and forwarded to your attention. The
vehicles will be leased through ABC Companies, Faribault, Minnesota. The vehicles will be
arriving in Washington in late June and license numbers will be provided to your office at
that time.

3. We have requested a copy of a Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance {Form E) and
will forward it to you when it is received. Per my earlier conversation with you the
insurance certificate will reference our North Dakota corporate operations location here in
Bismarck. We understand this address reference is satisfactory for the State of Washington
Passenger and Charter Excursion Carrier Application.
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4. We have requested a modification to the Harlow’s Bus Service, Inc., USDOT number to
reflect the “Inc.” of the full corporate name. The processing time will be several weeks for
this change.

Once items 2 and 4, above, have been completed, we will notify you to schedule the CVSA safety
inspections.

Please advise if your office is in need of anything further at this time to process the above-referenced
application.

Thank you.
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Curtis L. Wike
Business Development

cc: Jason H. Hageness



